From: Snapp, Tina

Sent: 4/14/2016 12:35:36 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86382828 - BELMONT - 1027-47-005 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 7 of 7
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_ - Special Offers

American Heritage Atlantic Five Atlantic Night
Panel Bed Drawer Chest Stand

$175.00

Contact Form

Your Name (required)

Your Email (required

Atlantic Six Drawer Barrister Bonanza Collection

Dresser Headboards -
Subject

[T S
L
[

Brooklyn
Bordeaux wuliecuun
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Sitemap Dealers Like Us on Facebook Dream-Makers Mattresses

Dream-Makers Sleep-
Center
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FURNITURE & MATTRESS

CO LEAX

cu
Show tems that are:

] Onsale

[ &= onDispiay

[ # Customeable

Avaliabiy

# nstock

¥ ouick ship

9 special Order

Brand

1234017)

CALL US TODAY
36.655.0498

araniee
Home > Mattresses

Comparc b

I compare

Adarms 2PC Full Pillow Top
matiress set includes full pillow
top mattress and 9°ull foundation
Retail Price: $987.99

Coltax Price: §519.99

Agams zpera ¥

Fitow Top

[ compare

234 Matresses Adams

ﬁsc Queen Plush Matiress
Sefincludes queen plush
matiress and 3" fou

2PC Queen Plush
Watiress Setincludes queen plush
mairess ana 8" foundation

Retail Price: $049.99

Colfax Price: $499.99

Finar

O compare

¥ 234 Matresses Adams

WP2~C Full Plush matress set
inchdes full plush matress
and toundation

Adarms 2PC Full Plush mal
set includes full plush matiress
and foundation

Retail Price: $892.09
Colfax Price: §469.99

dams zpe ¥
P atresa Set

[ compare

34 Matresses Adams
C Twin Plush matiress
setincludes tin plush
mattress and twin ¥
foundation

Adams 2PC Twin Plush matiress
setincludes
nd fwin &*

Rotail Price: $750.89
Colfax Price: $399.09

Viewal 76Mems |Page 1234

O compare

-

Adams 2PC Queen Pilow Tep
mafiress sefincludes qusen

pillow top matiress and 5
Toundation

Retail Price: $1,044 99

Coltax Price: $549.99

Adams 2p Quesn ¥

[ compare

Adams 3PC King Pillow Top
makiress setinciudes king pilow
top matress and 2 twin X"
foundations
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-

Adams 2pc Queen
Flush Matiress

O cempare

234 Matiresses Adams
PC King Plush matress
setincludes king plush
matress and 2 taan XL 9'
foundatons

#dams PC King Plush matiress
1 includes ¥ing plush matie:
L 9" foundations

Retail Price: $1,326.98
Colfax Price: $599.99

Adams 3peKng rs

Flusn Mallress St

O compare

a

> |

Jackson 7 2P°C Full Matess Sel
includes = full pillaw op matiress.
nd 5" ull foundation
Retail Price: §750.89
Coltax Price: $399.99

rat s

Jackson T Zpe
Wolireas Sct

[0 compare

it

Adams 2peTwn
Flush Wafiress Set

-

[ cempare

Grant4 2PC Full Maliress Set
Incluges a il Euro top mattess.
2nd 0" full foundation

Retail Price: $450.89
Coltax Price: $239.99

Grant 4 2pc Ful
watiress Set

[ compare

Q/

Jacksen 7 2PC Queen Walliéss
Setindudes 2 queen pillow top
maliress and 9° queen foundabion
Retail Price: $816.99
Colfax Price: $429.99
Jsctsen 7290 ¥
Queen Mattreas.

] Compare

Colfax Price: $769.99
Agams. 3peKing ¥
Filow Top
Valiress Set

[ compare

Grant 4 2PC Twin Mafiress Set
InclugEs twin euro top matress
an4 0" twin founcalion
Retail Price: $359.99
Colfax Price: $189.99

Twh ¥

Grart 4 2p¢
Waliress Set

Compare

Jackson 7 2PC Twin Watress Set
includes = twin pillow fop matiress
and & twin foundation
Retail Price: $607.99
Coltax Price: $319.99

JacksonT
Twon Moftreas Set

[ compare
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Jackson 7 3PC King Maless Sl
includes king pillow fop matress
N0 2 3" win AL Toundatons

Retail Price: $1,196.99
Colfax Price: $629.9

Jackaon T
Ko Matress Set

O compare

Monroe 4 ZPC Twin Matress St
includos 3 twin pillow lop maliiocs
and 8" twn foundation

Retai Price: $479.99

Colfax Price: §249.99

Mors 420 ¥

T Matiress Set

O compare

Wonroe 4 2PC Full Maltress Set
includes a full pllow top mafiress.
N & 1l Toundation

Retail Pr
Coltax Pric

$560.99
299.99
Wonros 4 2pc Ful
Vatiress Set

O compare

Monroe 4 3FC King Matiress Set
includee 3 king pillow lop m.
and 2 §” twin XL foundatior
Rotai Price: $899.99
Colfax Price: $469.99

Wonroe ¢ 3pc King ¥

Woltreas Set

O compare

Monroe 4 2FC Queen Maliress Sel
includes 3 queen pillow top
Malifess and 3" queen foungation

Retail Price: $629.99
Coltax Price: $329:99

Wontos 296 F

Cueen Matress
set

O Compare

e d

Visco Purple st includes twin
matir d pillow. Othor

colors available. Ask for details

Retal Price: $529.99
Colfax Price: $277.99

Vico Purpk Twin ¥
Sie Waess

O compare

Addisan Addison CF 2pc Full

and foundation
Rotal Price: $1,250.99

#ddison Addisan CF 2pc Queen
manress sat IAOeS AUAAN
matiress and foundation

idisan Addisen CF 2pc Twin
mateRs: A6l Inclutias tain
matiress and feundafion

Colfax Price: $657.99

Addon 0 20c £

wees st

01 compare

9.99
Colfax Price: $687.99

Addison CF 2pc
Gusen Matrees
set

01 Compare

,043.95
Colfax Price: $547.99

Addison CF 2
Twi Matiracs Set

1 Compare
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Addison Addison CF 3pc King A Addison Addison ET 2pc Queen
mattess setinciudes king maliiess setinciuges Ul matress  maliess setingluces qusen
matress and foundaiian and foundatian matiress and foungation

Retail Prics Retail Price: $1,320.99

Colfax Price: $857.99 Colfax Price: $697.99

Addson CF 3pc Addison ET 2pc ¥

Motirea 2et

Retail Price: $2,018.99
Colfax Price: $1,057.99

Adian ET 200 ¥
eapiorion

sat

Viewall 76Mems |[Page 1234

About Us | Best Pri

FIND FURNITURE ShopBy | Liang Room | Dining Room | Bedroom | Entertainment | Home Omce
| Matiresses

LOCATIONS WWE SERVE: Archdale | Asheboro | Burington | Clemmons | Colfax | Eden | Gibsonvile

| Greensbora | High Point | Jamestown | Kemersvile | King | Lesingion | Linerty
| Mocksvilte | Mt Airy | OakRidge | Pinnacte | Pleasant Garden | Randleman

Get Directions
| Retaswile | Salisoury | SterGiy | Stokosdale | Summeela | Thomaswiie
| Ty | Sl

©3014 Coltax Furniture Design and Development: Micro, Inc. Viebsite Powesred by ePiphany
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C@ LFA eALL s ToDAY Sy 1 =

o
FURNITURE & MATTRESS SHFRER

ING R s | ENTES WP
Jrax Story Guarantee | New Amvais Finanang | uniy Focus
Home > LwingRoom » Sofas
Show items that are. R View Al “Bltems |Page 12
@ onsaie
[ compare [ compare [ compare
[ /B onDispiay

[ # Customaaie

Availabiity
F nswc
¥ uersnp
@ spacial oraer
SPSCER Mayodan sofa Camaro sofa Giana reclining sofa
Brand Retail Price: $1,300.0 Retail Price: $1,090.90 Retail Price: $1,700.98
= Colfax Price: $691.98 Colfax Price: $898.99 Colfax Price: $899.99
10091)
Wayodn Sofe F  comoson F ouoecia e
Sofi
[ compare [ compare 1 compare

Motion Type

Reclining (10)

Stafionary (33 Hersh Crioc leather biend, power Hipster reclining leater tauen
reddining sefa solz

Retail Price: $1,700.99 Retail Pric 2,270.90

Coltax Price: $898.99 Colfax Price: $1,199.99
Hecsh Ehoc F vewncroc F rtostacactung ¥
Power Recking Sacinng Safe S
son

(] cempare [l compare L] compare

Isaac recining sofa Saan power recining s

Tiger sofa
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Retail Price: $1,705.99 all Price: $2,279.95

Colfax Price: $809.99 Colfax Price: §1,000.99 Colfax Price: $1,100.99
B F soctPomer F o ¥
sota Recinng Sofe

O compare O compare O compare

«ig

Alox Alox 2FC Set inciudss sofa Carlorsofa Chase safa
i | ot Retail Price: $1,10.89 Retail Price:
Retail Price: $1,605.99 Coltax Price: $503.89 Cotax pric
Coltax Prics: $886.99
Ao 22 52t I e e ]
[ compare [ Compare [ Compare

Goran sofa Destn Destn Sofa Pactcseta
Price: sada.s9 Retan price: $as9.99 Retanprice: saTa 80
tax Price: $499.99 Coitax Price: $472.99 Coltax Price: $462.99
coten sats #F cwmsn F ronsn ¥
{1 compare [ compare {1 comsare

Samara sofa Soul 2pc Setindudes sofa and Venice sofa
Retat Price: $949.99 g Retan Price: $939.99
Colfax Price: $499.99 Retail Py $1,515.99 Colfax Price: $492.99
Coltx Price 31989
S # | swizsoiom # P
o34

[ compare [ compare
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Fusiéh___

ventura Sofa WIS 2Dc S8t inciuses s01a and Wills sofa

Retail Price: $099.99 R Retail Price: $949.99

Colfax Price: $472.99 Retail Price: $1,708.99 Colfax Price: $489.59
Colfax Price: $899.00

Ventura Sofs Wikl 2p¢ Livng Wil Sofo
Room Sat

(1 compare [0 compare Compare

Cullowhee redining sofa Evan redlining sefa

Retail Price: $1,518.99 Retail Price: $1,600.99 Retail Pr
Colfax Price: $798.99 Coltax Price: $846.99 Coltax Price: $699:99

Culowhes Recining Micah Reciaing
Recinng Sofa Sota Sota

Viewan 48tems | Fage 12

| Best Price Guaranise | New Arrivals | Delvery | Financing | Sery

FIND FURNITURE  Shop 8y | Living Raem | Dining Rosm | Bedroom | Enierisinment | Home Offics

LOCATIONS WE SERVE  Archoale | Asneporo | Burington | Clemmans | Coitax | Egen | Giosomale
| Greensbore | High Point | Jamestown | Kemersuike | King | Lesinglon | Libert
| Mockswite | ML iy | DakRidge | Pinnacle | Pieasant Garden | Randieman
| Reidsville | Salisbury | Sifer City | Stokesdale | Summerfield | Thamasvil
| Tty | win

Get Direetions

©2014 Coltax Furniture Design ana Devsiopment: MicroD, Inc. Wiebsita Rowerad by eviphany
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WINTERPORT

DISCOUNT

o
MATTRESS & —
FURNITURE [ _ o

Home Page

Our Products - 4

Living Room o 40% off on all furniture, including stocked items a
Bedroom

Mattresses ‘ :
Winterport Discount Mattress & Fumiture Inc. is one of the most customer friendly furniture
stores in Maine. Our number one goal is to provide the very best customer service possible. We
are family owned and operated so we go the extra step to make sure you select the best choice
for your home.

Dining Room
Home Office
Accent Pieces

Contact Us Our furniture store has four huge rooms filled
with a variety of furniture styles and mattresses
to fit any home, camp, or office. We don't just
carry mattresses, but we offer furniture for
every room in your home!

Our store carries dining room sets, hutches,
office and entertainment furniture, living room
sets in fabric and leather, a room full of
recliners, bedroom sets, and a comfortable
selection of mattresses. You wil find quality
fumniture from manufactures like Ashley,
Amesbury Chair, Best Home Furnishings,
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Lancer, Sealy Mattress, Symbol Mattress, and
many more! We offer financing to qualified buyers.

Contact the store for details.

We are conveniently located 2 miles south of
‘Winterport Village on Route 1A. Stop in to talk
to one of our frendly sales associates and see for yourself why we are the fumiture store that
«can meet your style and budget!

Your Friends in the Furniture Business!

Hore Page + Our Products + Contact Us
Copyright © 2016 Winterport Discount Mattress and Furniture Inc.
b ign provided by PHD Consulti i




